From: Derek Brenchley on behalf of Dere
Pam Tueller

To:
Ce: Justin Lee (Gooale Drive); Sherrie Swensen; Rashelle Hobbs; Mark Mitchell
Subject: Re: Ballot Tracking on Vote.Utah.Gov
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 8:45:52 AM
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Hi Pam,

I think that a specialized error message is a good idea -- I'll send it to our website developer. He can look into the
issue and see how quickly it can be done.

Thanks again,

Derek

On Sun, Oct 21, 2018 at 11:40 AM Pam Tueller <P Tueller@slco,org> wrote:
Derek,

Thank you so much for looking into that. | appreciate your response so quickly.

Is there a way that the message that is displayed could be updated to read the specific issue instead of saying the address
could not be found? '

. Thank you,

Pam Tueller
B - Fiscal Administrator
Salt Lake County Clerk

ptueller@slco.org

385-468-7425

From: Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah. gov>
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2018 11:26 AM
' To: Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>
Cc: Justin Lee (Google Drive) <justinlee@utah.gov>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; Rashelle Hobbs
<BHobbs@slco.org>; Mark Mitchell <markm@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Ballot Tracking on Vote.Utah.Gov



We uploaded the file into Vista, it displays in the Agilis FTP under the finished reports. Below is the line for

the vofer showing it on the report that was uploaded into VISTA and Vista does show his ballot as returned on
10-15-18.

Below is a screen shot of the voter’s record to show the data eniry was correct in your ballot tracking feature
when we received the message that the address could not be found.



Deputy Director of Elections
Utah Lieutenant Governor's Office

801-538-1501

Deputy Director of Elections
Utah Lieutenant Governor's Office
801-538-1501



From: Derek Brenchley on behalf of Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.govs
Daisy Thomas

To:

Cc: Marcus Stevenson; Justin Lee (Google Drive); Sherrie Swensen: Ad iller
Subject: State Senate District. Candidate Vacancy

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:19:36 PM

Good afternoon,

There seems to be confusion surrounding the withdrawal of . a former Democratic candidate for State Senate

The Democratic Party may fill the candidate vacancy if the vacancy meets the requirement outlined in Utah Code
20A-1-501(1)(a)(ii)(B), which states that the candidate "resigns because of acquiring a physical or mental disability, certified
by a physician [emphasis added], that prevents the candidate from continuing the candidacy."

Please note that tah Code 38-67-102(16) defines "physician” as "both physicians and surgeons licensed under Section 58-67-
301, Utah Medical Practice Act, and osteopathic physicians and surgeons licensed under Section 58-68-301, Utah Osteopathic
Medical Practice Act." The definition of "physician" does not include "physicians assistant," and physicians assistants are
licensed under a separate code section, U : itl h 71

In order for any party to fill a candidate vacancy, the legal requirements set forth in 20A-1-501 must be met, Our office does
not believe that any letters submitted to this point b_\-'- or medical professionals on - behalf, meet the

requirements of 20A-1-501.

If a political party attempts to fill a candidate vacancy when legal requirements are not met, any candidate who declares
candidacy for the vacancy could be challenged.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Derek Brenchley

Deputy Director of Elections
Utah Lieutenant Governor's Office
801-538-1501



Fronu sandersoni@utaty.gov on behalf of Elections GV <elections@utah govs

To: Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller
Ca: Justin Lee

Subject: Olympia Hills Referendum Inquiry

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:10:27 AM
Hiall -

I received the email below yesterday and am working on putting together a response. I want to
make sure we're all on the same, so if you could please review this and let me know your
thoughts T would greatly appreciate it. My draft responses are in bold/italics.

Thanks in advance.
Seth

Seth -

Thanks for being willing fo help me clarify some things regarding the potential Olympia Hills
referendum. Here are a few questions I have after reading through the code.




From: sandersonl@utah.gov on behalf of Elections GV _<elections@utah.govs

To: Pam Tueller
Cc Justin Lee; Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; Jason Rose
Subject: Re: Olympia Hills Referendum Inquiry
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:34:23 AM
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Hi Pam,

Thank you for this information. Has your attorney had a chance to take a look at the last
question (1 item vs. 3 items)?

-Seth

Lieutenant Governor's Office
Election Office
Phone - 801-538-1041

vote.utah.gov

On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 11:32 AM Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org> wrote:

If there is nothing in cGde I don’t see why it couldin’t other than the sponsors may want to
use a numbering system for passing out and controlling the packets.

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>

Ce: Elections GV <elections@utah.gov>; Sherrie Swensen <S.Smns§u@g]_go_o~g> Lannie

Chapman <LK >; Jason Rose <
Subject: Re: Olympia Hills Referendum Inquiry

But those could be assigned when they are submitted. right?

Justin Lee
Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah



- I'am sorry this came to you it sounds like someone should have come to me with these
questions.

1. The County Council voted to use County Council Districts 1-6 for the
participation areas.

2. We do prepare the signature packet page for them to make copies of.

3. As far as numbering packets we will work with the sponsor. Usually the print
vendor will put the number on during the printing of the packets and increment it

sequentially, but we can attach labels to each petition packet if they would prefer
that.

4. 1 am not sure about item 4. I would have to ask our attorney who is included on
this email chain.

Thank you,

Pam Tueller
(2] - Election Director

Salt Lake County Clerk

tu I

385-468-7425

From: sandersonl(@utah.gov <sanderson | (@utah.gov> On Behalf Of Elections GV
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:10 AM



1 do not yet have a good answer for this question - I would appreciate any
recommendation that you may have for answering this question.

Thank you,

Lisa Brown



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

To: Sherrie Swensen
Subject: Justin cell number
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:43:13 PM

I know you mentioned the other day you were looking for my cell number
and [ keep meaning to send it to you

Justin



From:; Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.aov>

To: Sherrie Swensen

Subject: Out of Office Re: Ballots for Salt Lake County
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 6:32:46 PM
Hello,

_ out of the office today. If you need immediate assistance, please contact 801-538-1041 or

elections@utah.gov.

Thank you,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

Justinlee@utah.gov



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin [ee
Cc: Pam Tueller; Lannie man
Subject: RE: Phone Call
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 5:19:22 PM
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Hi Justin,

We can try and reach you on Monday.

Thank you and have a good weekend.

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk

385-468-7370
B 8 g o cerk website

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Cc: Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>
Subject: Phone Call

Hi Sherrie,

Sorry | missed you earlier, | called back the number Derek sent over to me. I'm just getting caught up
now. Happy to talk next week, or feel free to give me a call anytime this weekend. I s
my cell.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee h.



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Clint Yingling
Cc: Lannie Chapman; Mm@ﬂﬂﬁﬂsﬁ@%&nﬂﬁwﬁe@mﬁm
Bcc: Michelle Blue (mblue@sico.ora); Loretta Garcia; Mark Pemberton: Stephen Moore; Laura Jacobs
Subject: RE: LG Visit Briefing Sheet
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:27:56 PM
Attachments: SLCo Briefing Sheet.docx
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Hi Clint,

Attached is the completed briefing sheet. We look very forward to the visit of Lt. Governor

Henderson and other guests on Friday, July 30t" at 9:00 am.

Best wishes,

_ Sherrie Swensen
o8 Salt Lake County Clerk
2 [ |

i 385-468-7370

B @ .

£y

From: Clint Yingling <cyingling@utah.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen @slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman @slco.org>
Subject: LG Visit Briefing Sheet

Hello,

I hope you're both having a good start to the week. We're waiting to hear back from which
legislators will be able to attend, so | will keep you posted when | know more.

In the meantime, could | have you fill out this briefing sheet with some background information
about your office? ; :

Best,
Clint Yingling
Office of Lieutenant Governor

Deidre M. Henderson
Elections Specialist

vote.utah.gov | @ElectionsUtah



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: i chiey <dbren .qovs
Ca Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler
Subject: FW: Message from Cell Phone UTF
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:42:
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imageli7.png
image(08 png
image09.jpg

| spoke to this voter and told her | would forward her message to you. We are getting requests for
printed copies of Voter Information Pamphlets. | thought | would let you know.

Sherrie Swensen

B Salt Lake County Clerk
Sswensen@s|co.org
385-468-7370
a2 &

SLCO Clerk Website

From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System <unityconnection@slco.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Subject: Message from Cell Phone S



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

To: herri en

Cc: Pam Tueller; Lannie Chapman
Subject: Phone Call

Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 5:17:07 PM
Hi Sherrie,

Sorry I missed you earlier, I called back the number Derek sent over to me. I'm just getting
caught up now. Happy to talk next week, or feel free to give me a call anytime this weekend.
ﬁ is my cell.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee v



From: Tom Vaughn on behalf of Tom Vauahn <TomVaughn@Ie.utah.gov>

To: Hatch Ricky; Sherrie Swensen; learand@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl; Justin Lee
Cc: Jani Iwamofo
Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:54:18 PM
Attachments: 2022FL 0069 - VO1.pdf
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A revised version of the bill is attached. Please respond regarding whether the language works for
you.

From: Tom Vaughn

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; sswensen@slco.org; legrand@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl
<cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Cc: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

A couple questions for each of you.

1, How do you feel about including the following definitions for this statute?

] __
.—*

Do you agree with the following comment made by Ricky Hatch?

oo e - e —

b




From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut us>

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:23 PM

To: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le utah.gov>; sswensen@slco. o g; legrand@uasd.org; Cameron
Diehl <cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah gov>

Cc: Jani Iwamoto <jiwamoto@le,utah gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

Hi Tom,
Some additional feedback from county election folks.

| would recommend that

Line 55 requires

Happy to talk by phone if that’s better for you.

Thanks so much!

Ricky

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Bivd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P;801.399 8613 |—

#WinninginWeber

From: Tom Vaughn <IomVaughn@le utah govs>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 11:53 AM

To: sswensen@slco org; legrand@uasd ore: Cameron Diehl <cdichl@uict

org>; Hatch,Ricky
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LOCAL ELECTION AMENDMENTS
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